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Motice Ts Hereby Glvem Thar:

Pruriuant v the staiutory provisioes and reasons stated in the stached pageish, the Dipector of hisher dessgnee,

Bureau of Alcohel, Tobacco, Fircanms and Explosives, intends s take actian on e license described ahove,
[} The above idenii fied Licenss may be revoked pursnant so 18 U.5.C 923e), 92260 5) o 8240p)

[] The above identified License ray be suspended pursaant 1 18 U.S.C. 8223115) or 9340

[] The sbove idestifbed lomsee may be fined pursuant 1o 18 U.S.C.93X105) ar 9340p)

i’l.ll"bIJlI:IE 1 L. SESEN2) andfor ¥ER1H S you may {ile o reguest with the Director of Indusdny Crperations. Burean of Alcohsl, Takacoa, Firearms and
Expbosaves. 21308 Ingovotion Drive, Suite 100, Frackin THITMT  im duplicase, for & hearing w
review the revecaton. suspension andlon line of your license. The request must be received a1 the gbove addresa within 15 days of vous receipt of this naotxe.
Where 2 imely request For a bearing is made, the licerse thall remain in effect pendiung the sulceme of the bearing: 2nd i the license is due b0 expire, the
license will remaan in effece provided a timely application foe renewal i3 aboe Ried. The kearmg wall be veld os provided 27 CFR Par 478,

IF you do nod request 8 bearing. or yoer request for o bearing i sol recewved by ATF oo ime, 2 final notice of revocstion, suspenseon, andfor imposifion of
givil fine (ATF Farm 5300.13) shalf be isused. e s
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[ certify that on the date shawn below | served ihe abave nefice on he person denified below by S —

7 Centified mail 1o e pddeess shown below, D Delivening a capy of ke nidice 1o
Trackmg Mumber 10 1388000008 | 70595 iy the addreas shivwn belaw.
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JACKIE D. FARRIS DBA KWIK KASH PAWRN ATF Form 3300.4 (4500)
|-02-141-02-27-3874E Page 2

Under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. § 923(¢e) and 27 C.F.R. § 478.73, notice is hereby given that the
Bureau of Alcohol. Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (“ATF™) intends to revoke the Federal
firearms license held by Jackie D), Farris doing business as Kwik Kash Pawn (“Licensee™), a Dealer
including Pawnbroker in Firearms Other Than Destructive Devices. Specifically, the Director,
Industry Operations, United States Department of Justice, ATF, Nashville Field Division, has
reason to believe that Licensee willfully violated the provisions of the Gun Contral Act of 1968,
as amended, 18 US5.C. Chapter 44, and the regulations 1ssued thereunder, 27 C.F.R. Part 478
(collectively, “GCA") as described herein.

Compliance History

ATF Fhirst issued a Federal firearms license to Licensee in 1998, The laws and regulations issued
under the GCA were reviewed as part of the application inspection. In 2008, 2009, 2011, 2019
and 2021, ATF conducted compliance inspections of Licensee; all of these inspections resulted in
a thorough review of all cited violations and any proposed corrective actions. ATF memerialized
the need for improvement with warning conferences (2008, 2009, 2019 and 2021) and a waming
letter (2011). In the written follow-up to the waming conferences and in the warming letter,
Licensee {through its owner and responsible person{s) was told that “any future violations, either
repeat or otherwise, could be viewed as willful and may result in revocation of [his] license.™

Current Inspection

On July 5, 2022, ATF began a compliance inspection of Licensee's premises that revealed the
following:

Transfer in Violation of Law:

1. On’ -~ oceasion, Licensee willfully sold or delivered a firearm to a person where the
purchaser or passession by such person of such firearm would be in violation of State law
or published ordinance at the place of sale, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 922(b)(2) and 27
C.F.R. § 478.99(b)(2). See Appendix ¥ 1.

2. O == t occasion, Licensee willfully sold or delivered a firearm other than a rifle or a
shotgun to any person not licensed by the GCA and who Licensee knows or has reasonable
cause to beljeve does not reside in the state in which Licensee’s place of business or activity

1% located, in violation of 18 U.S.C, § 922(b)M3) and 27 C.F.R. § 478.99{a). See Appendix
12,

Acquisition and Disposition Record Violations:
3. Onl_ | occasions, Licensee willfully failed to timely andlor accurately record the

disposition of firearms, in violation of 18 US.C. § 923g)1%A) and 27 C.FR. §
478.125(e). See Appendix ¥ 3.
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ATF Form 5300.4 (4500)

1-62-141-02-2M-15748 Page 3
Appendix
Transfer in Violation of Law:
l.
Transferee’s Name Date Discrepancy !
(bN6){b)(THC) | 08/06:2021 | Sale or delivery in violation of lllinois state |
""""""""""""""" law. ; |
2.
Transferee's Name Date . Discrepancy

LRUBNIBNTHC)

[ 12202021 | Sale or delivery to out of state resident.

Acquisition and Disposition Record Viclations:

3

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552)
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EXPLANATION OF THE HEARING PROCESS

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms
and Explosives (ATF) has decided o deny
your original or renewal application for a
Federal firearms license, or to revoke,
suspend and/or impose a civil fine on your
existing license.

As stated on the enclosed Notice of Demal,
Revocation, Suspension and/or Fine, vou
have the right to request a hearing. This
brochure provides general guidance to assist
you in making a decision on requesting a
heaning, and to appropriarely prepare for a
hearing should vou request one.

Background
27CFR §§478.71 - 478.73

The Gun Control Act of 1968 (GCA)Y and s
implementing regulations specify certain
licensing requirements for those intending to
engage in the business of importing,
manufacruring, or dealing in firearms, or
importing or manufacturing ammunition,

The GCA authorizes ATF to denv a license
application when an inspection reveals the
applicant is not qualified 1o receive or
continue to hold the license. ATF may
revoke a license when a licensee willfully
violates the GCA or its implementing

regulations.

For purposcs of the regulatory provisions of
the GCA, a “willful” violation occurs when
the licensee knew of his or her legal
obligations and either purposefully
disregarded or was plainly indifterent to
those requirements. ATF is not required to
prove a licensee imtended 1o violate the law,

Under limited circumstances, ATF may
revoke or suspend a license and’or impose a
civil fine against a licensee who knowingly
violates certain provisions of the GCA.

Hearing Request and

Representation
27 C.F.R. §§ 478.74 and 478.76

You have the right to request a hearing. [f
you wish to do so, you must file a request, in
writing, with the Diregtor, Industry
Operations (D10} within 15 days after the
receipt of the enclosed Notice,

An applicant or licensee may be represented
at the hedring by an attorney, certified public
accountant or other person recognized to
practice before ATF as provided in 31
C.F.R. Part 8.

Pre-Hearing Resolution
2TC.FR. §5478.72 and 478.74

You may submit an offer to settle or other
proposed resolution prior to the hearing. if
you wish to present your offer in person,
you must request to do so within the same
15 days as allotted for a hearing, A request
for a pre-hearing resolution should be made
in writing to the DIO. ATF is not obligated
1o grant requests for in-person meetings or
proposals for resolution,

You may also submit offers of potential
resolution to the DIC after the heaning, but
before a final decision is rendered; however,
the DHO will not entertain settlement offers
at the heanng.

1
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EXPLANATION OF THE HEARING PROCESS

Hearing Overview
ZTCFR.§5478.72 478,74, 478. 76, 478.77

Upon receipt of' a timely request and afier
consultation with you, ATF will set the date,
time and place of the hearing, You will then
receive formal notification via centified mail,
return receipt request. Please be advised
that ATF may reschedule a hearing for good
cause, as determined by the DIO.

The DIO will preside over the hearing. The
purpose of the hearing is to allow both
parties to present, in an orderly manner, al
relevant evidence and arguments regarding
the proposed licensing action.

The hearing itself 15 informal in namre
which means that formal courtroom
procedures, including sworn testimony and
rules of cvidence are not followed. During
the hearing, you will have the opportunity to
submit facts and arguments for review and
consideration. An ATF-hired court reporter
will be present to transcribe the hearing.
The resulting transcript, along with the
exhibits presented at the hearing, constitute
the official record of the hearing. You may
order a copy of the transcript at your own
expense. Video recording of the hearing is
not permitted,

An ATF attorney will present evidence in
support of the licensing action. The ATF
industry operaiions investigator(s) who
conducted your inspection andfor other ATF
employees who have relevant information
CONCEMINE your Case may testify.

At the conclusion of the government's
presentation, you will have the opportunity
to respond. Y ou should state your case as
clearly and factually as possible. Your
presentation should focus on the violationys)
described in the Motice you received. You
may also bring other witnesses who are able
to speak 1o the violation(s) cited in the
Motice. Both you and the government have

T B L L —

T

the night to question all witnesses. Please
note that all persons attending the hearing
must bring a valid form of state or federal
government isswed identification (e.g.,
driver’s license or passport) for entry.

In addition to oral testimony, you may also
present written documentation. Regardless
of its form, all evidence presented at the
hearing must be relevant, Relevant evidence
15 evidence thar tends to prove or disprove
an 1ssue ar the hearing, such as whether the
alleged violation occurred as stated in the
MNotice.

NOTE: 1tis a violation of law to possess
or cause o be present a firearm or other
dangerous weapon in a Federal facility.
18 US.C. § 930(a). Vielation of this law
will result in termination of hearing
proceedings and a referral to law
enlorcement.

After the Hearing
27 C.F.R. §5 478.72, 478.74, 478.78

Following completion of the hearing, the
cournt reporter will prepare a transcript of the
hearing. After reviewing the transcript and
all evidence submined ai the hearing, the
DIO will make the final licensing decision
for ATF.

Should the DIO determine that the
allegation(s) contained in the Notice are
substantiated, he or she may issue a Final
Motice of Denial, Revocation, Suspension
andfor Fine of Firearnms License, which ATF
would send to you via certified mail, return
receipt requested,

You may appeal the DIO’s final decision 1o
the appropriate Federal district court within
60 days for de novo judicial review.

If you have any questions conceming the
hearing, please contact the DIO for the ATF
division in which you are located.

AL FAT-000035
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